INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Chief Purchasing Agent,
Director of Purchasing and Contract Compliance

FROM: Joseph Davis, Director, DREAM ¢

(I::lOJlI.-]Th?rI% DATE: June 6, 2024

SUBJECT: Contractor’s Performance Report — Wayfinding Static
Signage and Services, #19RFP072419K-DJ

The Contractor listed below has not been established as a vendor in BidNet for the Wayfinding
Static Signage and Services, #19RFP072419K-DJ, that provides manufacturing and
installation of new directional wayfinding static (Hard Signhage) for designated Fulton County
Court facilities. Therefore, no evaluation in BidNet has been performed.

PROJECT: Wayfinding Static Sighage and Services
PROJECT NO.: 19RFP072419K-DJ
CONTRACTOR: DeNyse Companies, Inc.

If you have any questions, please contact Khandi Flowers (404) 612-7944.
JD/JA/LB/h;

C: Tim Dimond, Deputy Director, DREAM
John Adams, Administrator, DREAM
LaKeshia Brackett, Building Maintenance Manager, DREAM
Harry Jordan, Contract Administrator, DREAM
Kay Flowers, Contract Administrator, Purchasing and Contract Compliance
Mark Hawks, Chief Assistant Purchasing Agent, Purchasing and Contract Compliance




